



ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 8A
Government of the District of Columbia
Fairlawn | Historic Anacostia | Hillside | Sheridan

November 9, 2013

DC Office of Zoning
441 4th St NW Ste 200
Washington, D.C. 20001

Director S. Bardin
Commission Chairman Anthony J. Hood

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 8A has made a unanimous decision to request that the ZRR Zoning Commission Case No. 08-06A for Public Hearings be extended 180 days from the date of the first Hearing held on Monday, November 4, 2013. This extension will grant the ANC Commissioners and the Community the time to review the Zoning Re-write, seek any professional consultations and develop an intelligent response to the key areas that will affect the lives of our Constituents.

We are requesting that the record be left open for written comment and additional Public Hearings be scheduled throughout the 180 day period.

ANC 8A01	Holly Muhammad
ANC 8A02	Barbara Clark
ANC 8A03	L. Yvonne Moore
ANC 8A04	Moses Smith
ANC 8A05	Charles Wilson
ANC 8A06	Greta Fuller
ANC 8A07	Natalie Williams

cc: Gottlieb Simon
copy mailed
files